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2022 Water Production Facility Painting and Rehabilitation Work Order Contract 

Solicitation Number:  PS-00127 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
April 26, 2022 

 
To Respondent of Record: 
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: One of the proposal requirements is the Project Submittal Form, but it is missing 
from the RFQ. Could you let me know if this is a requirement for this specific 
RFQ? 

 Response:  Please see Modifications to RFP section. 
2. Question: For the condition assessment task, will the tanks be taken out of service to allow 

confined space entry? And is experience is confined space entry required? 
Response: Confined space entry is required for inspecting the inside of the tanks.  The tanks will 

not be taken out of service for condition assessment, but rather be floated. 
3. Question: Do any of the tanks considered for this contract have existing cathodic protection 

systems and is the potential for their replacement to be considered as part of this 
scope? 

Response: Steel storage tanks have cathodic protection systems, and they will be replaced as part 
of the project scopes. 

4. Question: Section IV. Submitting a Response, Part C. Response Format – states the 
inclusion of a “Project Submittal Identification Form” to be placed outside of 
each proposal submitted. We cannot locate the attached form within the 
submittal documents. Will this be provided?  

 Response:  See Response to Question #1. 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO RFP 
 
1. Remove section 1. Project Submittal Identification Form from Section C. Response Format.  The Project 

Submittal Form is not required on the checklist, and is not required for this solicitation. 

2. Remove and replace the Table of Contents with the attached. 

• Project Submittal Form has been removed from the Table of Contents. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 1 

This Addendum is two (2) pages in its entirety, with one (1) attachment. 
 
Attachment: Table of Contents (1)  
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